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Central Broadcasting Limited ﬂ [: Telephon% 021-643 9898
Central House 2 Telex 333966
Cables & telegrams:

g::?‘:';g::\t 812)p @[:j Telewision Birmingham

CENTRAL

BROADCASTING

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
GT/jb

Prof Robert M _L Winston

In Vitro Fertilisation Unit

Institute of Obstetrics and Gynaecology
Hammersmith Hospital

Du Cane Road

London

W12 ONN

22nd July 1991 -

Dear Robert,
I hope you are well.

As you will have noticed from the Broadcasting Complaints
Commission letter from Dr Glatt, he outlines his clinical
‘management of Philippa Langton and attacks yourself with regard
to your involvement in the Allerton Medicare unit in Leeds and
his own employment in your unit in 1983/84.

I now as a matter of urgency have to draft a reply to his
specific allegations and for this I need your help.

If you would be kind enough to put in writing your clinical
management of Philippa to date - your assessment of her uterus
~and what tests brought you to your conclusion much in the same
clinical format that Dr Glatt has done - explain why the letter
from her GP suggested there was a problem with the uterus and why
Dr Glatt should have realised she had a deformed and damaged
uterus prior to and during treatment. Also what is the prognosis
for future IVF treatment.

It is important that we see this one off at the pass as'a ruling
against Central TV could open the way for legal action. We have

- a strong case in Philippa which I with your help need to
articulate in the medical sense. -

continued....
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After the programme was transmitted you told me for the first
time that Dr Glatt had been an employee of your unit and that Dr
Magara had raised serious concerns regarding the professional
conduct of Dr Glatt. As a result he left the units employment.
I feel now is the time to make the reasons for that concern
public.

A spirited defence I am confident will resolve this matter
quickly.

Give my best to Josie and Karen Dawson.

I look forward to hearing from you.
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